MINUTES OF THE YORK TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR BOARD MEETING TUESDAY, JULY 12, 2022

Held in the auditorium of the York Township Offices, 1502 South Meyers Road, Lombard, Illinois.

Supervisor John W. Valle called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.

Nancy Raimondi led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Deputy Town Clerk Stacy Schroeder called the roll: Supervisor Valle

e Present

Trustee Rupp Srch Trustee Pacilli

Present

Trustee Militello

Present

Trustee Mussatto

Present

Also present: Township Attorney Ken Florey.

Trustee Rupp Srch motioned to approve the minutes of the June 14, 2022, Regular Board Meeting, seconded by Trustee Militello. On roll call, Trustees Rupp Srch, Pacilli, Militello, Mussatto, and Supervisor Valle voted "Aye". Motion passed.

Public Comment: None

Trustee Mussatto moved that the bills in the amount of \$656,182.15 having been duly audited, be approved for payment and charged to the proper accounts, seconded by Trustee Rupp Srch. On roll call, Trustees Rupp Srch, Pacilli, Militello, Mussatto, and Supervisor Valle voted "Aye". Motion passed.

Trustee Pacilli moved that all minutes of the past closed sessions not be released at this time because the need for confidentiality still exists; that the tape recordings of all closed sessions which are less than 18 months old also remain closed; and that tape recordings of all closed sessions which are 18 months or older be destroyed by the Town Clerk. Seconded by Trustee Militello. On roll call, Trustees Rupp Srch, Pacilli, Militello, Mussatto, and Supervisor Valle voted "Aye". Motion passed.

There was no closed session. Under new business Trustee Militello was wish a Happy Birthday. Trustee Rupp Srch informed everyone that the Villa Park summer concerts are every Wednesday in July and Thursday in August.

Under old business, Supervisor Valle congratulated Trustee Rupp Srch on the honor of being selected as the Grand Marshall in the Villa Park 4th of July Parade. Supervisor Valle also mentioned in the Elected Officials packets is information from Clarke Mosquito giving an update about their services to protect the Township against mosquitos and the West Nile virus. The Township Officials of Illinois (TOI) conferences is November 13th-

15^{th,} anyone interested in attending is to inform Nadia. Supervisor Valle also informed the Board that the Senior Center is almost back to full swing. The Senior Nutrition department is back up to fifty seniors a day for lunch and our Tuesday movies have fifteen to twenty in attendance. The Sewing Club is back, and Tai Chi and the Art Class are coming back in the coming weeks. The Township is also excited that NESDRA will be hosting their prom here again this year.

Deputy Clerk Schroeder found a tib-bit from May 22, 1979, where our Youth Commission held a contest for a new Township Flag. Lisa Ann Helton of Lombard was selected as the winning design from all entries. Lisa's original design included items in the four corners which were later removed. One of the corners was to pay tribute to Ellen Annette Martin who on April 6, 1891, was the first women to vote in Illinois and possibly all the United States right here in York Township. Twenty-eight years before the passage of the 19th Amendment which granted women the right to vote.

There being no further business, Trustee Rupp Srch moved to adjourn the meeting to the Regular Board Meeting to be held on Wednesday, August 10, 2022, commencing at 7:30 p.m., seconded by Trustee Mussatto. On roll call, Trustees Rupp Srch, Pacilli, Militello, Mussatto, and Supervisor Valle voted "Aye". Motion passed, whereupon the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Stary Schoolden

Stacy Schroeder Deputy Town Clerk